The Deputy Ninister of Justiee,
0% ¢t awa, Ontarie,

150605
Stony Indisn Regerve
Norlay, Alta,, snd Bitford

*He have your letter
we have not yet received instruoti
Indian Affairs as to what of fer

"Se have s letter dated intima that the matter
is under review by the Dema in Ottews &8 soon as ve
receive their further instrustions, we will immedistely
communicate with you."

In consection with this matter, we would remind you that the lease
Wmummmumnnxmu
there is no arrangement vith respect to the acreage
mmuﬁmmm.mumm
be desirable to to some understanding as early as possible.

Yours faithfully,

K. J. EDWARDS,

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7771, File 27119-1 Pt..A)




